

January 6, 2009

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319,
2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Kirsten:

RE: Amendment to 2009 2nd Generation IRM Distribution Rate Application for Festival Hydro Inc. ED 2002-0513 (EB-2008-0175)

Enclosed is a letter from the Ontario Energy Board dated December 17, 2008 regarding Rural and Remote Electricity Rate Protection (RRRP). Festival Hydro request that the OEB change the RRRP charge on Festival Hydro's tariff sheet to 0.13 cents per kilowatt-hour effective May 1, 2009.

Please use this letter as an update to our evidence.

Contact Debbie Reece at 519-271-4703 x. 268 if you have any questions regarding this amendment to our 2009 rate application.

Yours truly,
Festival Hydro Inc.

W. G. Zehr
President